o Qb Cu 4SERVATION COMMISSION

e Bt

Bex 871 P
Senta Fo, New Mexioce i

Dete My. Poztes:

Enclesed please find a sopy of M. Engheecht’s letter of Neveaber
27, 117 setting foxth the m.mu«-mmuwm
Q..h.WfMHM-S.T—M,WahM on
November the Bth.

Your letter of Osteber 23, BT edéressed to Mr. Shomdy A. Lemb

dizected thet the well be preperly plugged snd sbendensd by the 23vd of
mlm.':ombyi.ﬂw.m-mzmm’

Since ne respense has been ressived frem this ceapeny, it is sy resen-
- mendatien that a chow couse hesring be held.

Yours vesy tauly, .

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Provition Tancpre

RFi/ns

. oR8le



Nov. 27. 1957

R, F. lbntqﬂ.ry

041 Conservetion Cesmission Res Alvon Drlg. & Expl. Co., Inc.
Box 204% Gussie Dearduff et sl No. 1
Hobbs, Kew Mexice M NN Sec. 3, T=16=5, R-O-8

Dear My. Mentgomery:
The above well was checked on Nov. 25, 1987 at 4430 P.M.

There is no indication that any one has been at the well te
final plug and sbandon.

The £ barrel that is placed in the hole is washed sbout 33
feet below the surface, with the drilling line coiled ever and
around the top of the opening. The hole is sbout 30 te 3% imches
in diameter where the rains have eroded the hole to s greater
diameter then it was originally.

Yours very truly,

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION .

Eric F. Engbrecht
Oi{l & G Inspecter

Fi/me

cc=-8. J. ’i‘ch“. him
OCC, Hebbs
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